
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS No. 01

Contract No. 070770 CONTACT: Juli Tuson, Contracts & Procurement Analyst
Project No. 202010.01 101247.01 procurement@portoftacoma.com 

Monday, May 21, 2018

Question 
#

BIDDER QUESTIONS PORT RESPONSES
Question to 

Port Date

Response 
Issued - 

Date

Attached 
Document

1 Are you requiring construction management or project management services for 
this bid request?

Bid the documents as you see them. 5/16/2018 5/21/2018

2
[ ] may want to bid this project but I’m not finding some of the information 
within the specs.
Bid Form (Section 00 41 00).

Please see Addendum 01. 5/17/2018 5/21/2018

3
How many projects need to be submitted and I can’t find the Project Example 
Sheets?  The specs say the Project Example sheets are part of Section 00 45 13 
but I’m not finding them.

There is not a form for Project Example Sheets.  Project Example Sheets are 
required by the winning firm when completing the Respsonbility Detail Form.

5/17/2018 5/21/2018

4 It appears that the bid form, section 00 41 00, has been omitted from the 
specifications.  Please advise if the Port will be posting the bid form.

Please see Addendum 01. 5/17/2018 5/21/2018

5 We are registered to bid on the Parcel 77 Auto Import Terminal project.  We do 
not see Spec Section 00 41 00 – Bid Form.  Also, Spec Section 00 43 13 – Bid 
Security Form prints only half of a page.  How can we obtain these forms?

Please see Addendum 01. 5/17/2018 5/21/2018

6
I noticed that Specification Section 00 41 00 Bid Form is not included in the 
contract documents for the Procurement 070770, Parcel 77 Auto Import 
Terminal.  Are you issuing these documents separately?

Please see Addendum 01. 5/17/2018 5/21/2018

7 Spec section 00 41 00 Bid Form was not included in the project manual.  How can 
we obtain this form?

Please see Addendum 01. 5/18/2018 5/21/2018

8
9

10
11
12
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